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Chelsea Benner

From: Mau, Russell E  (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Chelsea Benner
Cc: Holly Erdman; Smits, Brenda M (DOH); Benson, Richard (DOH); Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: SP-17-00003 Mitchell Short Plat, Request for comments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Benner: 
 
DOH ODW (Department of Health Office of Drinking Water) has a concern regarding some of the language provided in 
the application: 
 

“… with individual and/or shared wells …” 
 
This a single “project” and requires a Group B water system to serve the three parcels, at that time that all three parcels 
develop and require drinking water. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Russell Mau 
Regional Engineer 
DOH ODW 
509‐329‐2116 
 

From: Chelsea Benner [mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:29 AM 
To: Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman 
<Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon 
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mark Cook <mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader 
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Rebecca Stratis <rebecca.stratis@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon 
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'jessica@yakama.com' <jessica@yakama.com>; 'jmarvin@yakama.com' 
<jmarvin@yakama.com>; 'johnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>; 'enviroreview@yakama.com' 
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER 
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Graff, Gary (ECY) 
<GAGR461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW) 
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) 
<sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa' <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) 
<Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; 'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov' <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; Kennedy, Becky (DNR) 
<Becky.Kennedy@dnr.wa.gov>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS 
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; RichElliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>; 'krd.keli@fairpoint.net' 
<krd.keli@fairpoint.net>; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District <pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>; 
'fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu' <fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu>; 'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' 
<pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 'comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>; 
'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' <energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us> 
Subject: SP‐17‐00003 Mitchell Short Plat, Request for comments 
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Hello, 
 
CDS is requesting comment from any interested parties regarding the Short Plat application SP‐17‐00002 Sinclair. Below 
are informational links for county and outside of county agencies. The comment deadline is January 3, 2018. Thank you.
 
Kittitas County Link 
 
Outside County Link 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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